

RE: Monthly IESO CEO/DM meeting Sept 22

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 15 Sep 2017 18:23:37 -0400

Hi David,

Our only addition is the ACEP Symposium (Oct. 25 and 26) to the agenda.

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:06 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Monthly IESO CEO/DM meeting Sept 22

Martin, here's what we have penciled in for the agenda, let me know by Friday if there's anything further:

- IESO Business Planning Update
- Executive Compensation Framework
- LTEP
- Quebec-Ontario
- Ontario Fair Hydro Plan/Auditor General Special Report
- Green Ontario Fund (GreenON)
- Smart Metering Entity/ MDM/R
- East-West Tie Leave to Construct Application
- Environmental Commissioner Special Report (information item)

Many thanks,
David

M: (905) 601-6481

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.